
 

 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WI 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL VILLAGE BOARD MEETING  

 

 

DATE:   Tuesday, May 28, 2024 

TIME:  8:30am 

LOCATION: Village Hall, Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers 

  515 W. Kimberly Ave. 

  Kimberly, WI 54136  
 

Notice is hereby given that a special Village Board meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at the 
Village Hall. This meeting is open to the public.  

 

1) Call to Order 

2) Roll Call 

3) Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 

4) President’s Remarks  

5) Approval of Minutes from the 05/13/2024 meeting 

6) Unfinished Business 

a) None 

7) New Business 

a) Enter Contract for Street and Parks Facility Replacement project with SMA Construction Services 

for a base bid of $9,160,000 and a unit cost for unsuitable material of $46.00/cu yd 

b) Purchase Single-Axle Patrol Truck with Body and Plow Equipment from Truck Country in the 

amount of $287,543.00 

c) Resolution Number 6, Series of 2024 Supporting and Approving of the New Appleton (Fox Cities) 

MPO Policy Board Structure and Redesignation Agreement  

d) Approve Bills & Claims for April 2024 

8) Receive Minutes of Boards and Commissions 

a) Water Commission minutes from 04/09/24 meeting 

b) Plan Commission minutes from 01/16/24 meeting 

c) Library Board minutes from 03/25/24 meeting 

9) Public Participation 



10) Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is 
requested to contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that 
reasonable accommodation may be made. 

Village Board Virtual Option 
May 28, 2024, 8:30 – 9:30 AM (America/Chicago) 

 
 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/111731981 

 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 111-731-981 
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

https://meet.goto.com/111731981
tel:+18668994679,,111731981
tel:+15713173116,,111731981


VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
05/13/2024 
 
A meeting of the Village Kimberly Board was called to order on Monday, May 13, 2024 at 
6:00pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by President Chuck 
Kuen.  
 
Board Present:  President Chuck Kuen, Trustees Tom Gaffney, Lee Hammen, Norb 

Karner, Mike Hruzek and Marcia Trentlage 
Board Excused: Trustee Dave Hietpas 
Staff Present: Clerk Jennifer Weyenberg, Village Engineer Brad Werner, Community 

Enrichment Director Holly Femal (by phone) 
 

President’s Remarks 
President Kuen reminded the Board of Review members that the meeting is set for May 15, 
2024 from 10:00am to noon.  
 

Approval of Minutes from the 05-06-2024 Meeting 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the Village 
Board minutes from 05-16-2024. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
New Business 
Antique Up Flea Market Permit 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve the permit 
including the outdoor events for June 1, June 29, July 13, August 10, September 7, and 
September 21. This permit runs June 1, 2024- May 31, 2025. Motion carried by unanimous 
vote of the board.  
 
Public Participation 
M. Williamson asked the board to reconsider the use of stop signs vs. yield signs at 4 
intersections in the village- 3rd/Main, 2nd/Main, 2nd/Maple, 3rd/ Maple. FVMPD will be asked to 
look at these intersections. As an employee, Mr. Williamson asked the board to think about 
the safety of its employees. There will be a follow-up conversation with CVMIC to explore 
options to keep our drivers safe when approached by individuals.  
 
Closed Session 
Motion by Trustee Hammen, second by Trustee Karner to enter closed session pursuant to 
State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation, or 
performance evaluation related to the Administrator Position and under 19.85 (1)(g) to 
confer with legal counsel who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be 
adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 



2 
 

related to ongoing development agreements.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the 
board at 6:10pm. 
 
At 6:13pm, Trustee Mike Hruzek recused himself from the discussion and left the closed 
session meeting room because of an association to the Administrator topic.  
 
As noted on the agenda that it was expected for the board to take action on closed session 
matters, the village board reconvened to open session to vote on the item listed under 
19.85(1)(c ).  
 
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the creation 
of an Administrator/Department of Public Works Director position and fill it with Danielle L. 
Block. Motion carried 5-0 (Trustee Hruzek did not cast a vote).  
 
Adjournment 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote at 6:25pm. 

 
 
                                                                                         
________________________ 

         Jennifer Weyenberg 
         Clerk-Treasurer 
 
Dated 05/13/24 
Approved by Village Board _____________ 



 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Award the Street/Parks Facility Replacement Project to SMA 
Construction Services, LLC. 
REPORT PREPARED BY:     Greg Ulman - Director of Public Works/Zoning 

Administrator 

REPORT DATE:  May 28, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   _________________________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 
 
EXPLANATION:     
 
On Thursday, May 14, 2024, Four (4) bids was received for the Street/Parks Facility Replacement 
Project. The bids ranged from the low bid of $9,089,539.00 to the high bid of $10,099,730.  
 

• Miron – $9,089,539.00 
• SMA Construction Services – $9,160,000.00 
• Howard Immel Inc. – $9,759,000.00 
• CD Smith Construction – $10,099,730.00 

 
 
The bid documents were structured to ascertain the value of the base bid (building and site works 
costs) as well as an alternate for an additional feature to the HVAC system. There was also a line 
item on the bid form for the removal and replacement of unsuitable soils. There was a difference in 
the base bid amount of $70,461.00 between the lowest and second lowest bids. There was a 
difference between the unit costs for unsuitable soils of $9.00/ cu yd. The low bid contractor, 
Miron Construction had a unit price of $55/cu yd. The second low bidder, SMA Construction had a 
unit price of $46/cu yd.  
 
Based on the attached calculated amounts of poor soil removal and based on the unit costs for each 
of the contractors, we anticipate the cost for soil correction by each contractor to be as follows:  
Miron 7,456 cu yd of material x $55= $410,080  
SMA 7,456 cu yd of material x $46 = $342,976  
A difference in cost of $67,104 before contractor mark up.  
 



During a follow up conversation with the contractors, it was revealed that SMA’s earthworks 
contractor (Spielvogel) had reviewed the soils report and budgeted 1,000 cu yd of soil removal and 
replacement in their bid to SMA. This budget has a value of $46,000 that should be used to further 
differentiate the bid totals between the two contractors.  
 
When the earthwork portion of the schedule of values was discussed with Miron, they made no 
mention of any reference to the soils report or allowance for removal and correction as part of their 
bid. 
 
Using the calculated quantities for soil removal, it was determined that the low base bid contractor 
will not be the lowest qualified contractor upon removal of the unsuitable materials that are known 
at this point prior to demolition of the existing building. Areas not explored by the geotechnical 
process remain suspect based on the condition of the soils in other areas of the site. 
 
Based on the review of the soils to be removed, our contracted architectural firm SEH Inc., 
recommends awarding the contract to SMA Construction.  
 
Charles D. Koehler, our Village attorney also reviewed the bid documents with the soils review, 
and concours with SEH’s recommendation of awarding the contract to SMA Construction. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve awarding the Street/Parks Facility replacement project to SMA 
Construction Services, LLC. For the bid price of $9,160,000.00 with the unsuitable soils price of 
$46/cu Yard, as well as the alternate bid for the HVAC Air Purification System. 
  
Attachments:  Award Letter, Village Attorney Recommendation Letter, Calculation Sheets, Bid 
Forms, Unit Prices, and Schedule of Values 

 



 

 

Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 425 West Water Street, Suite 300, Appleton, WI 54911-6058 

920.380.2800  |  888.413.4214  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

May 22, 2024 RE: Kimberly, WI 
Street and Parks Facility Replacement 
SEH No. KIMBV 171196 

 
Mr. Greg Ulman 
Village of Kimberly 
515 W. Kimberly Ave 
Kimberly, WI 54136  
 
On Thursday, May 14, 2024, Four (4) bids was received for the above-referenced project. The bids 
ranged from the low bid of $9,089,539.00 to the high bid of $10,099,730. 
 
The bid documents were structured to ascertain the value of the base bid (building and site works costs) 
as well as an alternate for an additional feature to the HVAC system. There was also a line item on the 
bid form for the removal and replacement of unsuitable soils. 
There was a difference in the base bid amount of $70,461.00 between the lowest and second lowest bids.  
 
There was a difference between the unit costs for unsuitable soils of $9.00/ cu yd.  
The low bid contractor, Miron Construction had a unit price of $55/cu yd 
The second low bidder, SMA Construction had a unit price of $46/cu yd 
Using the Geotechnical Engineer’s recommendations and the soil boring logs from the soils report that 
was included as part of the bidding documents, it was determined that the quantity of unsuitable material 
to be removed and replaced is equal to or greater than 7,456 cu yd.  The calculations of poor soils 
removal as calculated by the Civil and Structural Engineer has been supplied as back up to this memo. 
 
Based on these calculated amounts of poor soil removal and based on the unit costs for each of the 
contractors, we anticipate the cost for soil correction by each contractor to be as follows: 
Miron 7,456 cyd of material x $55= $410,080 
SMA 7,456 cyd of material x $46 = $342,976 
A difference in cost of $67,104 before contractor mark up. 
 
During a follow up conversation with the contractors, it was revealed that SMA’s earthworks contractor 
(Spielvogel) had reviewed the soils report and budgeted 1,000 cu yd of soil removal and replacement in 
their bid to SMA. This budget has a value of $46,000 that should be used to further differentiate the bid 
totals between the two contractors. 
When the earthwork portion of the schedule of values was discussed with Miron, they made no mention 
of any reference to the soils report or allowance for removal and correction as part of their bid. 
 
Using the calculated quantities for soil removal, it was determined that the low base bid contractor will not 
be the lowest qualified contractor upon removal of the unsuitable materials that are known at this point 
prior to demolition of the existing building. Areas not explored by the geotechnical process remain 
suspect based on the condition of the soils in other areas of the site. 
 
Therefore, it is our recommendation that the Village enter a contract with SMA Construction Services for a 
base bid contract in the amount of $9,160,000.00 and a unit cost for unsuitable material of $46.00/cu yd.   



Village of Kimberly 
Page 2 
 
 
In reliance on the materials and information provided by the contractor, we have determined that 1) they 
met the requirements for pre-qualification as established by the Village of Kimberly; 2) they submitted a 
complete bid per the instructions to bidders, 3) they have a sufficient understanding of the project and 
construction materials, means and methods to perform the construction for which it bid; and 4) according 
to their bonding agent they presently have the financial ability to complete the project as bid. 
 
SEH makes no representation or warranty as to the actual financial viability of the contractor or its ability 
to complete its work.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Trevor M. Frank, AIA 
Architect in WI, AZ, FL, GA, IA, IL, IN, KY, MI, MN, NC, ND, OH, RI, SD, TN, VA 
 
Project Manager 
 
ah 
 
x:\ko\k\kimbv\171196\6-bid-const\award letter\recommendation of award letter.docx 





















 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Purchase of a Single-Axle Patrol Truck with Body and Plow 
Equipment from Truck Country 
REPORT PREPARED BY:     Greg Ulman - Director of Public Works/Zoning 

Administrator, Shaun Brill – Equipment Mechanic 

REPORT DATE:  May 20, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   _________________________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 
 
EXPLANATION:     
On May 1, 2024 The Village of Kimberly solicited for bids for a Single-Axle Patrol Truck with 
Body and Plow Equipment to replace truck #4, a 2012 International Plow/Dump Truck. Received 
bids are to include the chassis manufacturer as well as the body manufacturer.  Staff received four 
bids in total, one from Truck Country, one from JX Truck Center, and two from Quality Truck 
Care Center, Inc. Quality Truck Care Center had two bids because each bid had a separate body 
manufacturer listed. 
 
The three chassis manufacturers reached out to Monroe Truck Equipment and Truck Equipment, 
for manufacture and pricing on the body and plow equipment. 
 
The manufacturers and bids from the May 15, 2024, bid opening are as follows: 
 
Truck Country 
Freightliner 114SD Plus Chassis: $134,650.00 
Body/Snow Equipment from Monroe: $152,893.00 
Total: $287,543.00 
 
JX Truck Center 
Peterbilt 548 Chassis: $146,631.41 
Body/Snow Equipment from Monroe: $152,893.00 
Total: $299,524.41 
 
 
 
 



Quality Truck Care Center 
Western Star 47X Chassis: $139,422.00 
Body/Snow Equipment from Monroe: $152,893.00 
Total: $292,315.00 
 
Quality Truck Care Center 
Western Star 47X Chassis $139,42.00 
Body/Snow Equipment from Truck Equipment: $167,538.00 
Total: $306,960.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Funding: Street Equipment Trust Fund (SE-23-03) which we budgeted $275,000 in the CIP 
because that was the average cost of the Truck. However, with the Backhoe earlier this year 
coming in $34,150 less than budget, we have enough capacity to handle the additional $12,543 for 
this purchase. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Purchase a Single-Axle Patrol Truck with Body and Plow Equipment 
from Truck Country for $287,543.00 

 

















































































































































































































VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 6, SERIES OF 2024 
 

 
SUPPORTING AND APPROVING OF THE NEW APPLETON (FOX CITIES) MPO POLICY BOARD 

STRUCTURE AND REDESIGNATION AGREEMENT 
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Aid Highway Act of 1962 requires a continuing, comprehensive 
transportation planning process carried out cooperatively by the State and local communities of 
each urban area of more than 50,000 population in order to qualify transportation projects for 
federal aid, and;  
  
WHEREAS, East Central WI Regional Planning Commission (ECWRPC) was designated as the 
Appleton (Fox Cities) Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) by Wisconsin’s Governor in 
January, 1974, and; 
 
WHEREAS, due to a population in excess of 200,000 following the 2010 U.S. Census, the Appleton 
(Fox Cities) Urban area was designated by the federal government as a Transportation Management 
Area (TMA) in 2012, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the ECWRPC Board, consisting of elected and appointed officials from member 
counties within East Central’s 10 county region, has served as the Policy Board for the Appleton 
(Fox Cities) MPO since 1974, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Commission identified the creation of a separate Appleton (Fox Cities) MPO Policy 
Board within their 2020 Strategic Plan, and;  
 
WHEREAS, a change to the Appleton (Fox Cities) MPO Policy Board was identified as necessary by 
ECWRPC, Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to 
ensure that local elected officials representing 75% of the affected population serve on the MPO 
Policy Board, consistent with federal requirements as outlined in 23 CFR 450.310, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Kimberly is located within the Appleton (Fox Cities) Metropolitan Planning 
Organization, and;  
 
WHEREAS, a new Appleton (Fox Cities) MPO Policy Board structure has been developed by 
ECWRPC staff, in coordination with FHWA, FTA, WISDOT, and local impacted communities, which 
is outlined in the Table 1, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the main functions of the Appleton (Fox Cities) MPO Policy Board shall be to provide 
policy guidance throughout the transportation planning process, review and approve the 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP), Congestion Management Process, Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP), the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP), and promote the 
implementation of the TIP and UPWP, and; 
 
WHEREAS, approval of each governing body of the municipalities and counties located within the 
Appleton (Fox Cities) Metropolitan Planning Area is necessary to demonstrate local support for the 
formal request that the Governor redesignate the Appleton (Fox Cities) MPO Policy Board structure 
as outlined in the attached table, and; 
 



WHEREAS, each local unit of government located within the Appleton (Fox Cities) Metropolitan 
Planning Area will be party to the formal redesignation agreement (attached) between the 
Governor, ECWRPC, and the local units of government, and so; 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
 
Section 1:  That the Village of Kimberly supports and approves of the new structure of the Appleton 
(Fox Cities) Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Policy Board, as reflected in the attached 
table, and; 
 
Section 2: That the Village of Kimberly agrees to participate in the Appleton (Fox Cities) MPO Policy 
Board meetings, to ensure a continuing, comprehensive, and cooperative transportation planning 
process for the Appleton (Fox Cities) Metropolitan Planning Area, and; 
 
Section 3: That the Village of Kimberly agrees to the provisions outlined in the attached 
redesignation agreement, which is hereby incorporated by reference and made a part hereof. 
 
Effective Date: May 28, 2024 
Submitted By:  East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission 
 
 
Signed: _______________________________  _______________________________ 
 Charles A. Kuen, President   Jennifer Weyenberg, Village Clerk 

 
 



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Check Register - General Fund Monthly Disbursements Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Apr 11, 2024  10:44AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = {<>} "601"

Invoice Detail.GL account = {<>} "0011111"

Check.Voided = No

Invoice Description Invoice Date Total Cost Invoice Invoice GL Account Title

Number GL Account

AIRGAS USA LLC

9147382299 WELDING GLOVES & GRINDING WHE 02/28/2024 219.06 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

          Total AIRGAS USA LLC: 219.06

APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY

March 2024 FINE COLLECTION 03/06/2024 15.00 501-5511-201 FINES OWED TO ANOTHER LIBRARY

          Total APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY: 15.00

APPLETON, CITY OF

13629 WEIGHTS/MEASURES CONTRACT 03/04/2024 230.00 101-5240-200   INSPECTIONS EXPENSES

13663 VALLEY TRANSIT SERVICES MARCH 2 03/05/2024 8,541.00 101-5352-200 BUS SUBSIDY EXPENSES

          Total APPLETON, CITY OF: 8,771.00

ASBESTOS REMOVAL INC

1370 CONTRACT FOR ASBESTOS STREET  02/27/2024 19,785.00 704-5700-001 CAPITAL OUTLAY

          Total ASBESTOS REMOVAL INC: 19,785.00

ASCENSION WI EMPLOYER SOLUTIONS

416666 AUDIOMETRIC SCREENING/DRUG SC 02/29/2024 156.00 101-5410-200   OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY EXPENSE

          Total ASCENSION WI EMPLOYER SOLUTIONS: 156.00

AT&T

920788972303  MONTHLY LIBRARY FAX LINE 03/13/2024 22.12 501-5511-291 TELEPHONE

920788972303  MONTHLY PHONE LINE-ELEVATOR 03/13/2024 22.12 101-5160-229 ELEVATOR PHONE LINE

920788972303  MONTHLY PHONE LINE-OFFICE FAX 03/13/2024 22.12 101-5143-200 CENTRAL OFFICE EXPENSES

920788972303  MONTHLY PHONE LINE-FIRE FAX 03/13/2024 11.06 101-5220-200 FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

920788972303  MONTHLY PHONE LINE-SENIOR CENT 03/13/2024 11.06 101-5530-200   RECREATION DEPT EXPENSES

          Total AT&T: 88.48

AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO

060985537 SPRAY PAINT 02/26/2024 11.64 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

060986448 TIRE REPAIR KIT 03/07/2024 9.83 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

          Total AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY CO: 21.47

BRAND IMAGE AND APPAREL INC

1308 DPW STREET REFLECTIVE STRIPS  02/27/2024 232.62 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES

1311 VERHAGEN FUNDRAISER THERM SIG 02/29/2024 290.00 101-5520-200   PARK EXPENSES

          Total BRAND IMAGE AND APPAREL INC: 522.62

CHRIS VANBOXTEL

MARCH 2024 VEHICLE DAMAGES 03/21/2024 6,194.72 101-5193-222   SELF-INSURED RETENTION



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Check Register - General Fund Monthly Disbursements Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Apr 11, 2024  10:44AM

Invoice Description Invoice Date Total Cost Invoice Invoice GL Account Title

Number GL Account

          Total CHRIS VANBOXTEL: 6,194.72

CORPORATE NETWORK SOLUTIONS INC

75751 BITDEFENDER ANTIVIRUS 02/28/2024 1,202.50 101-5152-200 IT EXPENSES

75752 HPE SERVER HARDWARE/REMOTE T 02/28/2024 2,050.00 101-5152-200 IT EXPENSES

75797 ANNUAL FORTINET FORTIGATE RENE 02/29/2024 475.00 101-5152-200 IT EXPENSES

75834 BARRACUDA BACKUP SERVER/ANNU 02/29/2024 6,145.00 101-5152-200 IT EXPENSES

759069 BLOCK HOURS FOR MANAGED IT SV 03/20/2024 6,500.00 101-5152-200 IT EXPENSES

          Total CORPORATE NETWORK SOLUTIONS INC: 16,372.50

DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

02-29-2024 WAGE REPORTING PENALTY NON FIL 03/21/2024 1,284.03 101-6916-200 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEN EXPENSE

          Total DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT: 1,284.03

EAGLE ENGRAVING INC

2024-2203 BADGES 03/11/2024 109.85 101-5230-200 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONSE E

          Total EAGLE ENGRAVING INC: 109.85

ESRI

94685967 ARCGIS ONLINE VIEWER/CREATOR/LI 03/14/2024 255.00 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES

94685967 ARCGIS ONLINE VIEWER/CREATOR/LI 03/14/2024 300.00 201-5360-200   SANITARY SEWER EXPENSES

94685967 ARCGIS ONLINE VIEWER/CREATOR/LI 03/14/2024 300.00 205-5370-200   EXPENSES

94685967 ARCGIS ONLINE VIEWER/CREATOR/LI 03/14/2024 100.00 101-5520-200   PARK EXPENSES

94685967 ARCGIS ONLINE VIEWER/CREATOR/LI 03/14/2024 100.00 101-5220-200 FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

          Total ESRI: 1,055.00

FINGER PUBLISHING

135567 AD - SPLASH PAD 02/29/2024 99.83 101-5542-200   SUNSET BEACH EXPENSES

135567 AD FOR BID - SHOP LIFT 02/29/2024 58.20 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

135567 AD FOR BID - WELHOUSE RECONST 02/29/2024 224.92 401-5700-932 STREET IMPROVEMENTS

135567 AD FOR BID - WELHOUSE SANITARY 02/29/2024 224.92 201-5360-297   CAPITAL OUTLAY

135567 AD FOR BID - SHOP CRANE 02/29/2024 46.98 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

          Total FINGER PUBLISHING: 654.85

FOX CITIES BOOK FESTIVAL

8 2023 FCBF & READS CONTRIBUTION 03/04/2024 500.00 501-5511-296 PROGRAMS

          Total FOX CITIES BOOK FESTIVAL: 500.00

FOX VALLEY METRO POLICE DEPT

FEB 2024 BL BLOOD DRAW FEES 02/29/2024 81.89 101-5121-200   MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES

          Total FOX VALLEY METRO POLICE DEPT: 81.89

FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

2023 PILOT 2023 PILOT 03/01/2024 525.28 101-5191-200   EXPENSES

          Total FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE: 525.28

GRAINGER

9043607713 EYE WASH SOLUTION 03/06/2024 24.36 101-5410-200   OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY EXPENSE



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Check Register - General Fund Monthly Disbursements Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Apr 11, 2024  10:44AM

Invoice Description Invoice Date Total Cost Invoice Invoice GL Account Title

Number GL Account

          Total GRAINGER: 24.36

HEART OF THE VALLEY

FEBRUARY 2 WASTEWATER TREATMENT 03/06/2024 41,888.47 201-5360-265   SEWER USER FEES

          Total HEART OF THE VALLEY: 41,888.47

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

2003959 Marc BOOK ORDER 03/01/2024 4,155.46 501-5511-292 BOOKS

          Total INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES: 4,155.46

JOE'S POWER CENTER

158070 ENGINE OIL 02/08/2024 62.97 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

158468 CONCRETE SAW REPAIR 02/23/2024 9.07 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

158588 CHAIN SHARPENING 02/29/2024 10.00 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES

          Total JOE'S POWER CENTER: 82.04

KANOPY INC.

390658-PPUS VIDEOS 02/29/2024 68.40 501-5511-286 DIGITAL COLLECTIONS

          Total KANOPY INC.: 68.40

KAUKAUNA UTILITIES

201731-00 MA COMMUNITY BRIDGE LIGHTING 03/15/2024 89.50 101-5341-200 LOCAL ROADS EXPENSES

2400015758.0 500 MOASIS DRIVE FEBRUARY  03/15/2024 402.49 101-5323-200   MUNICIPAL GARAGE EXPENSES

          Total KAUKAUNA UTILITIES: 491.99

KIDSTAGE

1218 KIDSTAGE CLASS FINDING NEMO 02/26/2024 2,000.00 101-5530-200   RECREATION DEPT EXPENSES

          Total KIDSTAGE: 2,000.00

KIMBERLY AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

2023 PILOT HOUSING AUTHORITY PILOT 03/01/2024 4,027.35 101-5191-200   EXPENSES

          Total KIMBERLY AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT: 4,027.35

KLINK HYDRAULICS LLC

36251 PLOW HYDRAULIC HOSE 02/28/2024 46.60 101-5332-200   SNOW/ICE CONTROL EXPENSES

36445 HOSE ADAPTERS 03/08/2024 77.50 205-5370-200   EXPENSES

          Total KLINK HYDRAULICS LLC: 124.10

KWIK TRIP INC

00229256 FEB CUSTODIAL GAS & OIL PURCHASES 03/02/2024 52.24 101-5160-200 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES

FEBRUARY F STREET GAS & OIL PURCHASES 03/01/2024 228.00 702-5331-200 STREETS EXPENSES

FEBRUARY F STREET GAS & OIL PURCHASES 03/01/2024 1,844.67 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES

          Total KWIK TRIP INC: 2,124.91

LANGE ENTERPRISES

86802 2 - 30 X 30 PED XING SIGNS 02/27/2024 138.50 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Check Register - General Fund Monthly Disbursements Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Apr 11, 2024  10:44AM

Invoice Description Invoice Date Total Cost Invoice Invoice GL Account Title

Number GL Account

          Total LANGE ENTERPRISES: 138.50

LITTLE CHUTE PUBLIC LIBRARY

MARCH 2024 FINES COLLECTED 03/07/2024 185.92 501-5511-201 FINES OWED TO ANOTHER LIBRARY

          Total LITTLE CHUTE PUBLIC LIBRARY: 185.92

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO

APRIL 2024 LTD MONTHLY PREMIUMS 03/21/2024 565.93 101-2142 LTD INSURANCE PAYABLE

          Total MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO: 565.93

MANAWA-STURM MEMORIAL LIBRARY

MARCH 2024 FINE COLLECTION 03/01/2024 15.00 501-5511-201 FINES OWED TO ANOTHER LIBRARY

          Total MANAWA-STURM MEMORIAL LIBRARY: 15.00

MBM LEASING

IN5085232 IN5085232 03/08/2024 106.84 501-5511-298 COPIER

          Total MBM LEASING: 106.84

MCMAHON ASSOCIATES INC

00933987 BLUE UTILITY CONST SVCS 02/16/2024 787.50 702-5700-925 TIF #6 EXPENDITURES

00933987 BLUE STREET GRADING AN GRAVELI 02/16/2024 5,095.00 702-5700-932 STREET CONSTRUCTION

00933987 CEDARS EAST MULTIMODAL TRAIL D 02/16/2024 491.75 702-5700-971 Trail

00933988 KENNEDY/MARCELLA TAP TRAIL 02/16/2024 5,571.50 401-5700-908 SIDEWALKS

00933989 SUNSET PARK BALLFIELD LIGHTING 02/16/2024 2,915.63 101-5700-913 PARK IMPACT FEE OUTLAY

00933990 BLUE DEVELOPMENT PAVING PROJE 02/16/2024 6,065.45 702-5700-932 STREET CONSTRUCTION

00933991 LINCOLN AND MAES 02/16/2024 1,324.00 702-5341-200 ENGINEERING FEES

00933993 LINDA STREET SANITARY 02/16/2024 10,493.95 201-5360-297   CAPITAL OUTLAY

00933994 PAPERMILL RUN TRAIL LIGHTING 02/16/2024 3,287.50 702-5700-971 Trail

00933996 2024 STREET PROJECT 02/16/2024 5,231.85 401-5700-932 STREET IMPROVEMENTS

00933996 2024 SANITARY PROJECT 02/16/2024 3,902.35 201-5360-297   CAPITAL OUTLAY

          Total MCMAHON ASSOCIATES INC: 45,166.48

MENARDS

53170 COFFEE MAKER PIZZA OVEN 02/29/2024 60.15 101-5331-250 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION

53359 MISC SUPPLIES 03/04/2024 4.50 101-5520-200   PARK EXPENSES

53490 SHOVEL - RAKE - ANTIBAC SOAP 03/07/2024 71.89 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES

53567 RAKES 03/08/2024 77.94 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES

          Total MENARDS: 214.48

MIDWEST TAPE LLC

2000006604 M AV ORDER 03/01/2024 322.36 501-5511-290 AUDIO VISUAL

          Total MIDWEST TAPE LLC: 322.36

MK ELECTRICAL SERVICES LLC

4960 INSTALL OUTLETS FOR MOASIS DR 02/09/2024 1,820.70 704-5700-001 CAPITAL OUTLAY

          Total MK ELECTRICAL SERVICES LLC: 1,820.70



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Check Register - General Fund Monthly Disbursements Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Apr 11, 2024  10:44AM

Invoice Description Invoice Date Total Cost Invoice Invoice GL Account Title

Number GL Account

MORTON SALT INC

5403011802 BULK SAFE-T-SALT 03/12/2024 8,804.75 101-5332-200   SNOW/ICE CONTROL EXPENSES

          Total MORTON SALT INC: 8,804.75

NIELSON COMMUNICATIONS INC

AR32413 MOVE REPEATER IN PREP FOR CON 03/07/2024 1,302.50 704-5700-001 CAPITAL OUTLAY

          Total NIELSON COMMUNICATIONS INC: 1,302.50

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY TREASURER

1020497 CE/RAILROAD RCUT COST SHARE 02/13/2024 233,041.29 701-5700-932 STREET CONSTRUCTION

1020627 N & MAES INTERSECTION 02/23/2024 1,225.42 101-5341-200 LOCAL ROADS EXPENSES

1020648 FEBRUARY DIESEL 03/07/2024 1,112.36 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES

1020648 FEBRUARY DIESEL 03/07/2024 137.49 702-5331-200 STREETS EXPENSES

33069 SWEEPINGS 03/06/2024 191.52 205-5370-200   EXPENSES

33069 FEBRUARY SOLID WASTE 03/06/2024 8,149.50 101-5363-200   SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL EXPENS

February 2024 JAIL ASSESSMENTS AND DRIVER IMP 02/29/2024 522.00 101-5121-200   MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES

          Total OUTAGAMIE COUNTY TREASURER: 244,379.58

PARKITECTURE + PLANNING LLC

Invoice 6 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 03/20/2024 3,956.25 101-5700-912 PARKS

          Total PARKITECTURE + PLANNING LLC: 3,956.25

PENWORTHY COMPANY

0597998-IN BOOK ORDER 03/12/2024 687.95 501-5511-292 BOOKS

          Total PENWORTHY COMPANY: 687.95

PLAN IT SOFTWARE LLC

24Plan-It-1220 ANNUAL PLAN IT RENEWAL 03/04/2024 900.00 101-5152-200 IT EXPENSES

          Total PLAN IT SOFTWARE LLC: 900.00

PLYMOUTH LUBRICANTS

6200427 DRUM PURCHASE FOR MOASIS DRIV 01/24/2024 263.90 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

6200966 ENGINE OIL & HYDRAULIC FLUID 02/28/2024 2,448.63 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

          Total PLYMOUTH LUBRICANTS: 2,712.53

RAYS TIRE

2042635 TIRE(S) DISMOUNT, MOUNT  02/29/2024 1,405.00 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

2042677 TIRE(S) DISMOUNT, MOUNT  03/05/2024 456.25 101-5324-200   MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

          Total RAYS TIRE: 1,861.25

SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP INC

APRIL 2024 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 03/04/2024 1,155.45 101-2137 LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE

          Total SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP INC: 1,155.45

SECURITY FENCE & SUPPLY CO INC

2024-45820 FENCE REMOVAL AND REPLACE 03/18/2024 1,593.00 205-5370-297   CAPITAL PROJECTS



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Check Register - General Fund Monthly Disbursements Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Apr 11, 2024  10:44AM

Invoice Description Invoice Date Total Cost Invoice Invoice GL Account Title

Number GL Account

          Total SECURITY FENCE & SUPPLY CO INC: 1,593.00

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC.

462702 NEW FACILITY 65.59 % 03/11/2024 3,531.60 101-5700-971 STREET FACILITY RECONSTRUCTION

          Total SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC.: 3,531.60

STATE OF WISCONSIN

FEBRUARY 2 COURT FINES AND SURCHARGES 02/29/2024 1,510.25 101-5121-200   MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES

          Total STATE OF WISCONSIN: 1,510.25

SWINKLES TRUCKING & EXCAVATING CORP

0059992-IN PULVERIZED TOPSOIL 03/06/2024 86.25 101-5331-200 STREET EXPENSES

          Total SWINKLES TRUCKING & EXCAVATING CORP: 86.25

TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC

1088514-00 BLINKER ASSEMBLY 03/08/2024 57.00 205-5370-200   EXPENSES

          Total TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC: 57.00

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

1481012177 BAGGED WIPERS/LAUNDRY BAGS UN 02/22/2024 22.27 101-5323-200   MUNICIPAL GARAGE EXPENSES

1481012647 BAGGED WIPERS/LAUNDRY BAGS UN 02/29/2024 27.57 101-5323-200   MUNICIPAL GARAGE EXPENSES

1481013030 RUBBER GLOVES/BAGGED WIPERS/L 03/07/2024 66.07 101-5323-200   MUNICIPAL GARAGE EXPENSES

148101340 BAGGED WIPERS/LAUNDRY BAGS UN 03/14/2024 22.27 101-5323-200   MUNICIPAL GARAGE EXPENSES

          Total UNIFIRST CORPORATION: 138.18

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

522569359 Ma CONTRACT PAYMENT 03/01/2024 471.00 501-5511-298 COPIER

          Total US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE: 471.00

VILLAGE OF LITTLE CHUTE

FEB WATER 5 500 MOASIS DR WATER 03/15/2024 315.27 101-5323-200   MUNICIPAL GARAGE EXPENSES

          Total VILLAGE OF LITTLE CHUTE: 315.27

WE ENERGIES

4937137839 HOLIDAY LIGHTING 03/01/2024 660.00 101-5531-200   CHRISTMAS LIGHTS EXPENSES

          Total WE ENERGIES: 660.00

WISCONSIN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

395-00003428 KENNEDY/MARCELLA TRAIL 03/01/2024 1,336.33 401-5700-908 SIDEWALKS

          Total WISCONSIN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION: 1,336.33

WISCONSIN SUPREME COURT

680-00000012 CONTINUING JUDICIAL EDUCATION 03/01/2024 800.00 101-5121-200   MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES

          Total WISCONSIN SUPREME COURT: 800.00



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Check Register - General Fund Monthly Disbursements Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Apr 11, 2024  10:44AM

Invoice Description Invoice Date Total Cost Invoice Invoice GL Account Title

Number GL Account

          Grand Totals:  436,139.18

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = {<>} "601"

Invoice Detail.GL account = {<>} "0011111"

Check.Voided = No



Page: 1Receipt Register - General FundsVILLAGE OF KIMBERLY

Apr 11, 2024 10:46AMReceipt Dates: 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024

Receipt
Number Date Customer Name Description V Amount

Grand Totals: 84,357.94 

Distribution Summary

Category Distribution Amount

COURT REVENUES COURT PENALTIES AND FINES 6,174.51 

COURT REVENUES PARKING FINES 1,295.00 

FEDERAL/STATE/LOCAL AID OUTAGAMIE COUNTY SALES TAX 56,086.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS BUILDING PERMITS 428.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS CHICKEN LICENSE 30.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS CONSTRUCTION PERMITS 665.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS DOG LICENSE 940.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS ELECTRICAL PERMITS 59.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS HVAC-HEATING & AIR CONDITIO 25.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS 199.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS 310.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS 145.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS 150.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS 600.00 

LICENSES/PERMITS 605.00 

MISCELLANEOUS 675.90 

MISCELLANEOUS 600.00 

MISCELLANEOUS 75.76 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 25.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 1,175.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 256.64 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 860.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 495.01 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 528.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 340.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 364.95 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 100.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 398.50 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 5,886.43 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 3,400.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 183.89 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 415.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 290.00 

TAXES

LIQUOR-MALT BEVERAGE LICENS 
OPERATORS/BARTENDER LICENSE 
PLUMBING PERMITS

SOLICITOR PERMIT

TIF#6 ELECTRICAL PERMITS

TIF#6 PLUMBING PERMITS

HEALTH INSURANCE COPAY

MISC -PARK DONATIONS
MISC - EMONS ACRES BILLINGS
(T) BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT

(T) COMPLEX RENTAL

(T) LIBRARY COPY MACHINE

(T) PARK/SHELTER RESERVATIONS 
(T) REC CAP/PANT SALES

(T) SUNSET BEACH SEASON PASSES 
CLERK'S FEES (REI, NSF FEES) 
LIBRARY FEES/FINES

METAL/RUBBISH PICKUP

POLY CARTS

REC REGISTRATION

RECREATION SPONSORSHIPS 
SALES TAX

YARD WASTE PERMIT

YARD WASTE TAGS

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 576.35 

Grand Totals: 84,357.94 

Cr0-091{Cr0-091}
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail
Distribution Detail


SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS 2024 (1st QTR)

Beginning Balance $5,061,592.11 $6,078,022.34 $4,432,771.35
$4,659,884.26 $1,575,408.83 $319,222.08
$3,644,822.19 $3,221,842.39 $929,258.58

$1,368.16 $1,182.57 $907.66
$6,078,022.34 $4,432,771.35 $3,823,642.51

January February March

General Fund Money Market Account  xxxxxxx0273 
Beginning Balance $14,851,483.01 $14,878,905.50 $14,904,606.17
Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$27,422.49 $25,700.67 $27,520.58
Ending Balance $14,878,905.50 $14,904,606.17 $14,932,126.75

January February March

Property Tax Savings Account xxxxxxx 9000
Beginning Balance $752,714.00 $1,080,204.27 $1,080,289.86
Deposits $327,426.04 $0.00 $0.00
Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Fee $12.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $76.23 $85.59 $91.50
Ending Balance $1,080,204.27 $1,080,289.86 $1,080,381.36

January February March

Water Department Business Money Market Account xxxxxxx 9274 
$701,227.67 $702,522.45 $703,735.93

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,294.78 $1,213.48 $1,299.41
$702,522.45 $703,735.93 $705,035.34

January February March

Trust Accounts Business Money Market Account xxxxxxx 5275
$4,669,589.39 $4,679,358.53 $4,688,516.52

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$9,769.14 $9,157.99 $9,808.74
$4,679,358.53 $4,688,516.52 $4,698,325.26

January February March

TIF Money Market Account xxxxxxx 1278 
$11,132,952.04 $11,156,243.03 $10,258,300.83

$0.00 $0.00 $52,067.22
$0.00 $919,254.82 $0.00
$0.00 $25.00 $0.00

$23,290.99 $21,337.62 $21,534.94
$11,156,243.03 $10,258,300.83 $10,331,902.99

January February March

Beginning Balance
Deposits
Withdrawals
Fee
Interest
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance
Deposits
Withdrawals
Fee
Interest
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance
Deposits
Withdrawals
Fee
Interest
Ending Balance

General Fund Checking Account xxxxxxx 9241 

Deposits
Withdrawals
Interest
Ending Balance

Interest



TIF Financial Statements for March 2024
Capital Credit Union

FUND PMA INV CCU MM PMA INV CCU MM PMA INV CCU MM PMA INV CCU MM

310.1111

TIF #4 Sinking N/A $21,185.61 N/A $44.47 N/A $0.00 N/A $21,230.08

$21,230.08
310.1185

TIF #5 Sinking N/A $203,831.09 N/A $427.90 N/A N/A $204,258.99

$204,258.99
701.1395 $0.00

TIF #5 Project N/A $4,591.59 N/A $9.64 N/A $0.00 N/A $4,601.23
$4,601.23

310.1197

TIF #6 Sinking -$                        $8,133,469.90 $0.00 $17,074.36 $0.00 $0.00 $8,150,544.26

$8,150,544.26 $0.00

702.1116 $52,067.22 $0.00

TIF #6 Project 0.00$                      $1,895,217.64 $0.00 $3,978.57 $0.00 $0.00 $1,951,263.43

$1,951,263.43
$0.00 $10,258,295.83 $21,534.94 $0.00 $10,331,897.99 $10,331,897.99

CCU Interest 2.470% 21,534.94$           $10,331,902.99

WI Economic 
Grant

BALANCE as of 02/29/2024 PLUS DEPOSITS LESS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE as of 
03/31/2024

DEPOSIT & 
DISBURSEMENT 
DESCRIPTIONS

Deposits Withdraws



Trust Financial Statements for March 2024
Capital Credit Union 

BALANCE as of % of total CCU Interest PLUS LESS BALANCE as of 

FUND 2/29/24 Investment Earned DEPOSITS DISBURSEMENTS 3/31/24

Boat Launch Trust $16,224.68 0.35% $33.94 $16,258.62
Cedars/Mill Site Trust $1,339,754.58 28.58% $2,802.87 $1,342,557.45
Complex Equipment $251,094.77 5.36% $525.31 $251,620.08
Data Processing $44,815.40 0.96% $93.76 $44,909.16
EMR Donations Trust $10,137.82 0.22% $21.21 $10,159.03
Fire Department $155,226.44 3.31% $324.75 $155,551.19
Fire Dept. Donations $54,534.57 1.16% $114.09 $54,648.66
Fox Valley Metro $172,515.93 3.68% $360.92 $172,876.85

Impact Fees $179,923.53 3.84% $376.41 $180,299.94
Kimberly Library Trust $33,991.27 0.72% $71.11 $34,062.38
Park Improvement $210,064.32 4.48% $439.47 $210,503.79
Personnel Trust $825,577.19 17.61% $1,727.17 $827,304.36
Reassessment Trust $104,236.63 2.22% $218.07 $104,454.70
Room Tax Trust Fund $243,313.08 5.19% $509.03 $243,822.11
Self Insured Fund $145,076.29 3.09% $303.51 $145,379.80
Sidewalk Rehabilitation $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00
Street Facility Fund $265,895.38 5.67% $556.27 $266,451.65
Street Equipment Repla $636,139.64 13.57% $1,330.85 $637,470.49
Street Construction $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00

$4,688,521.52 100.00% $9,808.74 $0.00 $0.00 $4,698,330.26
Monthly Interest 9,808.74$                       2.4700% $4,698,325.26

DEPOSIT & DISBURSEMENT DESCRIPTIONS









MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
KIMBERLY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD 

March 25, 2024 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm by Library Board President Corinne Herro. The meeting was held in 
Meeting Room 1 in the Kimberly Public Library with an option to attend via Zoom.  
 
Members present in Person: Corinne Herro, Barbara Wentzel, Dave Hietpas, and Phil Yunk 
Members present via Zoom: none 
Members Absent:  Rose Vander Velden, excused 
Others present in Person:  Holly Selwitschka, Kimberly Library Director 
 
Motion by Wentzel, seconded by Yunk to approve the minutes of the February 19, 2024 meeting. Motion carried 
by unanimous vote. 
 
Motion by Hietpas, seconded by Wentzel to approve the current bills as written.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote.  
 
New Business: none 
 
Director Report: Holly reviewed items from her director report including upcoming library closures. The Village hall 
generation installation has been scheduled for April 18-21. The library will need to be closed on Friday, April 19 and 
Saturday, April 20 due to loss of electricity. The Library will be closed on Monday, April 29 for mandatory Village 
staff training.  
 
Holly updated the board on the process to fill a vacancy. The library board discussed options for filling the vacancy 
and agreed that adding hours to an existing staff member’s schedule was a viable option.  
   
Items for the Next Meeting:  For the next meeting, the board will follow up with current running projects, take a 
look at logo designs, discuss options for extending library hours. Board officers will be elected at the May library 
board meeting.  Herro will not be present at the April meeting.  
 
Motion by Hietpas, seconded by Yunk to adjourn. Meeting was adjourned at 5:26pm.  
 
Submitted by:  Holly Selwitschka, Library Director 


	05-28-2024 agenda
	05-13-2024 Board Minutes
	Award Contract for Building Binder
	Awarding of Contract to SMA Construction RBC.pdf
	Award Contract for Building.pdf
	Recommendation of Award Letter
	Unsuitable Material Narrative
	Determination Materials


	RBC Plow Truck 2024
	RBC Plow Truck 2024.pdf
	DOC051624-05162024113727.pdf
	DOC051624-05162024113827.pdf
	DOC051624-05162024114050.pdf
	DOC051624-05162024114408.pdf
	DOC051624-05162024114649.pdf

	Res 6-Series 2024 - Appleton MPO Policy Agreement
	VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY

	GF Monthly Disbursements
	GF Monthly Receipts
	Summary of Accounts
	Village Board

	TIF Financial Statement
	TIF mar 24

	Trust Financial Statement
	TRUST mar 24

	04-09-2024 Water Commission Minutes approved
	01-16-2024 PC Minutes Approved
	KIMPL Board Mtng Minutes 2024Mar25

